

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Jan 06, 2025 11:51:44.000000000 UTC
Subject: Somerville draft
To: Maureen Buzby <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Hi Maureen

Cheryl sent me the draft model regs for Somerville over the weekend but I overlooked something so am asking your advice.

She sent the full model reg that includes state/ local fine structure and pouches, neither of which I've prepped the board for. They've only been told of NFG at this point.

The draft must go to the legal dept before a hearing can happen and i intended to send to them today which would allow for the hearing to take place on the 23rd.

Seems like NFG should be the primary change the board is considering because

I've heard you say the other changes to ergs can derail NFG.

But since we are charged with helping boards to make changes to their regs based on model regs, it would not seem efficient to only propose NFG but not model regs at the same time. But discussions of other aspects of model regs could take a whole other meeting thus delaying January hearing. Or I would need to return to the board to request they adopt full model regs at a later time.

Thoughts?

Thanks

Bonny

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

City of Somerville Public Records Notice

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****